
 

 

CITY OF LOCKPORT 
COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 

 
Lockport Municipal Building 

 
Regular Meeting 
Official Record 

 January 8th, 2025 
 6:00 P.M. 
 

Mayor John Lombardi III called the meeting to order. 
 

ROLL CALL 
 

The following Common Council members answered the roll call: 
 

Aldermen Craig, Fogle, Devine, Kirchberger, Lupo, Mullane 
 
 

INVOCATION  
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

RECESS 
Recess for public input. 
 
010825.1          APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
On motion of Alderman _______________, seconded by Alderman ________________, the 
minutes of the Regular meeting of December 18th, 2024 are hereby approved as printed in the 
Journal of Proceedings.  Ayes ______.  Carried. 
 
 
 

FROM THE MAYOR 
 

Appointments: 
 
 

FROM THE CITY CLERK 
 
The Clerk submitted payrolls, bills for services and expenses, and reported that the 
Department Heads submitted reports of labor performed in their departments. 
Reviewed by the Finance Committee. 
 
Communications (which have been referred to the appropriate City officials) 
 
12/17/2024 Jim Bingham, on behalf of Ciliberto’s Wheelman Inn, Inc., (128 Walnut Street) - 
notifying The City of Lockport that a waiver of the 30-day notification required by the NYS 
Liquor Authority has been requested. 
 



 

 

12/23/2024 Kathleen Kugler’s notification of resignation from her position as Deputy Counsel 
effective December 31, 2025. 
 
12/26/2025 Ed Sandusky, 43 Woodbury Drive, writing on behalf of the Optimist Club of 
Lockport, requesting permission to hold the 49th Annual Lockport Optimist Outdoor Arts and 
Crafts Festival. 
 
12/31/2024 Charles Morello, 643 Market St. Lockport, NY notifying Mayor Lombardi of his 
resignation from his appointment on the City of Lockport Board of Fire Commissioners. 
 
1/1/2025 Jeff Tracy, Race Director, writing on behalf of the Palace Theatre requesting 
permission to hold the 53rd Annual Lockport 10 Open Road Race. 
 
Notice of Complaint: 
 
12/20/2024 Mary Lewis, 24 Orchard Street - tree 
12/20/2024 Bob Carlin, 260 Niagara Street – tree. 
12/30/2024 Kimberly Guay, 81 Millar Place – tree at 85 Millar Place 
 
Referred to the Director of Highways, Parks, and Water Distribution 
 
 
MOTIONS & RESOLUTIONS 
  
010825.2 
By Alderman:___________________ 
 

Resolved, that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to issue orders in favor of the 
claimants for payrolls, bills and services to be paid on January 9th 2025. 
 

Seconded by Alderman ______ and adopted. Ayes ________. 
 
010825.3 
By Alderman:______________ 
 

Resolved that the Mayor and Common Council do hereby extend congratulations and 
appreciation to the following City employees for their years of dedicated service to the City of 
Lockport: 
 
 Employee      Years of Service   Title  
 
Aaron C. MacKenzie  5   Firefighter 
Jason R. Saunders   5   Water Treatment Plant Operator 
     
 
 Seconded by Alderman________________ and adopted. Ayes______.  
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

010825.4  
By Alderman:_______________ 
 

Resolved that pursuant to their request, The Historic Palace, Inc. is hereby granted 
permission to conduct the 53nd Annual Lockport 10 Open Road Race on Saturday, February 
8th, 2025. The race route will require closing East Avenue between Elm and Charles Streets; 
closing Elm Street for the finish of the race; and, disrupting traffic flow on Market Street from 8 
am – 12:30 pm.  Permission is granted subject to approval of the race route by the Police Chief 
and subject to The Historic Palace, Inc. filing a certificate of insurance with the City Clerk 
naming the City of Lockport as additional insured, and be it further 

Resolved that the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution is hereby 
authorized and directed to arrange for salting the streets in the City’s portion of the race route if 
necessary, and to deliver barricades, cones, and "street closed" signs as required, and be it 
further 

Resolved, that the Traffic Captain is hereby directed to arrange for police support for 
said event. 
 
 

Seconded by Alderman ______ and adopted. Ayes ________. 
 
 
010825.5 
By Alderman:______________ 
 

Resolved that permission is hereby granted the Optimist Club of Lockport to conduct 
their 49th Annual Lockport Optimists Arts and Crafts Festival on June 28th and 29th, 2025 from 
10:00 A.M. until 5:00 P.M. (street closing from 7:00 A.M. until 7:00 P.M.) with the following 
provisions: 
 

(1) The Lockport Optimist Club shall issue exhibitor's permits to arts and crafts 
exhibitors, vendors and peddlers, and to insure public safety and order and to 
avoid overcrowding of the exhibit areas, no other exhibits, displays, vendors or 
peddlers shall be permitted within the show area, whether located on public or 
private property, and the Lockport Optimist Club shall enforce this ban with the 
cooperation of the Lockport Police Department. 
 

(2) The Police Department is hereby directed to enforce the removal of all 
concessionaires, vendors, or peddlers from the show area not possessing an 
exhibitor’s permit. 

 
(3) The show area shall include the blocks on Main Street from Washburn Street 

west to Saxton Street and Market Street from Main Street north to Chestnut 
Street. 

 
(4) The Lockport Optimist Club shall file a certificate of insurance with the City Clerk 

naming the City of Lockport as additional insured, and the approval of the 
Corporation Counsel, and be it further 

 
 



 

 

Resolved, that the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution is hereby 
authorized and directed to arrange for delivery and pick-up of City barricades and trash 
receptacles as needed, and be it further 

Resolved, that permission is granted the Optimist Club to use the Police Garage for 
storage of a golf cart overnight on Friday and Saturday night, June 28th and 29th subject to the 
approval of the Chief of Police. 
 
 

Seconded by Alderman ______ and adopted. Ayes ________. 
 
 
 

010825.6 ADJOURNMENT 
 

At _______ pm Alderman ______________   moved the Common Council be adjourned 
until 6:00pm Wednesday, January 22nd, 2025. 
  
 

Seconded by Alderman _________ and adopted.  Ayes______ . 
 
 

EMILY STODDARD 
City Clerk 

 



ror$

The Historic Palace, Inc.
PO Box 19 Lockport, New York 14095

Mayor of Lockport
Lockport, New York 14094

January 1,2025

On Saturda} February 8,2025 the Historic Palace Theatre will be holding the 53rd Annual Lockport l0 Open
Road Race. On behalf of the Palace, I am requesting permission from the City of Lockport to continue this strong
tradition. The City will be named as an additional insured under the event's insurance provided by USA Track & Field.

Last year nearly 450 runners from all over Western New York, Southern Ontario and Pennsylvania finished the 10-mile, or
S-mile. It is the second oldest race to be held annually in western New York.

We are requesting the city's support in providing barricades, cones, and police support in conducting a safe and successful
event. We are also requesting permission to place two portable toilets in the parking lot of Widewater Marina for the
runners convenience.

In addition, I would like to request the support of the Lockport Police Department for traffic control during the race. I
would also like to request the support of the Lockport Fire Department for traffic control for the start of the race
depending on their availabiliry. The Niagara County Sheriffls Department and the New York State Police will be
contacted to lend support for traffic control in addition to numerous volunteers to guide the runner safely along the course.

There will be a safefy meeting with all support agencies on Wednesdayo February 5,2024 at 4:00PM at the Palace to
cover logisticso event safetyo and the race day timeline.

The race will be at 9:00AM on race day in front of the library. The runners will havel eastto Washburn Street and thel
south to Union Street. The runners will travel west on Union to Market Street and then down the hill all the way to the
Cold Springs Road. At that point the runners will leave the city and eventually return to the Palace by finishing up Market
Street to Elm Street and then to the finisli line in front of the Palace. A course map is enclosed with this letter.

Traffic will need to be stopped on East Avenue between Elm and Charles Streets for the duration of the race (8:00AM -
l2:30PM). Elm Street will need to be closed to traffic for the finish of the race. Traffic flow on Market Street will need to
be disrupted to accommodate the rultners. All traffic volunteers will be trained on proper procedures for conducting a safe
event. From the start of the race to the time that the last finisher crosses the finish line is approximately two hours and I 5
minutes. All closed roads will be opened to traffic as soon as possible.

The Mayor and all Common Council members are invited to either participate or join us fbr the ceremonial start of the
race.

Sincerely,

Jeff Tracy, Race Director
7 I 6.622.9 487 ScoreTh isJeff@gmail.com



F END

OPTIMIST CLUB OF LOCKPORT
SERVING THE YOWH OF LOCKPORT SINCE 1948

Dec.26,2024 RECFI\.fED
City of Lockport
City Clerk's Offrce
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

Dtc 302024

CITY CLERK OFFICE

Re: 49th Annual Lockport Optimist Outdoor Arts & Craft Festival

This letter is a request from the Optimist Club of Lockport for permission to hold their
annual arts and craft show on Main Street (Saxton St. to Washburn St.) in Lockport June
28th & 29th 2025 . The show will be open from I 0:00 AM to 5 :00pm. The streets will be
blocked off 7:00AM each day to allow vendors time to set up their booths and remove
their vehicles from the show area. We will open the street back up for thru traffic as soon
as it is safe to do so. We would request that the area from Market St. north to Chesbrut St.
as well as the immediate show area be off limits for vendors not having a valid Lockport
Outdoor Arts & Crafts showpermit.

We are also asking for use of the crty's trash barrels and wooden barricades. As we have
in the past we would like permission to keep our golf cart at the police garage overnight
Friday and Saturday. We will pick it up Saturday and Sunday mornings for use during
the show.

The city will be named on an insurance binder for this event as done in the past. A copy
will be given to the city clerks' office before the show.

Thank you for your consideration and continued support of this event. If there are any
questions regarding the above please contact me at (716)434-2207.

Sincerel

Ed
43 Woodbury Dr.
Lockport, NY 14094

ep sandusky @v eizon.net

MATTIIEW SANDTiSKY - PRESIDENT ED SAI{DUSKY - VICE PRESIDENT
DAVII} AZZINAITO - SECERTARY/TRNASI]RNR

OPTIMIST CLUB OF LOCKPORT INC 20 Woodbury Dr.. LOCKPORT NEWYORK 14094



December t7,2A24

City Clerk Emily Stoddard
LockportMunicipal Building One Locks Plaza
Lockport, New York 14094

Re: WAIVER REQUEST OF 30-DAY NOTICE - CILIBERTO'S WHEELMAN INN lNC.

CILIBERTO'S WHEELMAN INN INC.

128 WALNUT ST LOCKPORT

New York 74094

DearEmily Stoddard,

Please find my 3Gday Local Municipality along with this formal request for a waiver on the 3Gday

notice. This request for a waiver in writing will allow the application to be submitted to the State Liquor

Authority.

The Applicant has also applied for a temporary permit to allow Alcohol service while the State Liquor

Authority is reviewing the application. The process for a liquor license application to the State Liquor

Authority takes over a year.

Thank you for your attention to this matter and please feel free to contact me with any questions or

concerns.

Best Regards,

Jim Bingham
License Management

art/l

Services rated

b



-.-.,''ir*nnn* | st"t" Liquo...--.-..j*,,',, tAuthority
Q Original Q Rmended Date

OFFICE U5E ONLY

49

Standardized NOTICE FORM for Provid tng 30-Day Advance Notice
to a Local Municipality or Communiw Board

1. Date Notice was Sent: 11 128t2024 1a. Delivered by:

2. Select the type of Application that will be filed with the Authority for an On-Premises Alcoholic Beverage License:

@ NewApplication Q Renewal @ Alteration Q Corporate Change Q Removal Q Chss Change Q tritethod of operation Change

For New applicants, answer each question below using all information known to date
For Renewal applicants, answer all questions

For Alteration applicants, attach a complete written description and diagrams depicting the proposed alteration(s)
For Corporate Change applicants, attach a list of the current and proposed corporate principals
For Remornl applicants, attach a statement of your current and proposed addresses with the reason(s) for the relocation
For Class Change applicants, attach a statement detailing your current license type and your proposed license type
For Method of Operation Change applicants, although not required, if you choose to submit, attach an explanation detailing those changes

This 30-Day Advance Notice is Being Provided to the Clerk of the Following Local Municipality or Community Board:

City Clerk - Lockport Municipal Building One Locks Plaza Lockport, New York 14094

4. Licensee Serial Number (if applicable): Expiration Date (if applicable)

3. Name of Municipality or Community Board:

Applicant/Licensee lnformation:

Oertified Mail Return Receipt Requested

5. Applicant or Licensee Name: CILIBERTO'S WHEELMAN INN INC.

6. Trade Name (if any): ILIBERTO'S WHEELMAN INN

7. Street Address of Establishment: 128 WALNUT ST LOCKPORT, New York 14094

8. City, Town or Village: LOCKPORT , NY ZiP code 14094

9. Business Telephone Number of Applicant/Licensee: 1 572-3888

10. Business E-mail of ApplicanVlicensee: metalworksinc.com

11. Type(s) of alcohol sold or to be sold: @ Beer & Cider @ Wine, Beer & Cider @ Liquor, Wine, Beer & Cider

12. Extent of Food Service:

@ frrtt food menu; full kitchen run by a chef or cook Q tvtenu meets legal minimum food availability requirements; food prep area at minimum

13. Type of Establishment: Restaurant (full kitchen and full menu required)

14. Method of Operation:
(check all that apply)

I Seasonal Establishment ! Juke Box IDisc Jockey fi Recorded Music f] Karaoke

[l tive Music (give details i.e., rock bands, acoustic, jazz, etc.) rock bands, acoustic, ia7z,

E Patron Dancing I Employee Dancing E Exotic Dancing f] Topless Entertainment

f] Video/Arcade Games El Third Party Promoters f]Security personnel

fl other (specify):

15. Licensed Outdoor Area: [l None I Patio or Deck f] nooftop f] Garden/Grounds fl Freestanding Covered Structure
(check all that apply)

fl Sidewalk Cafe fl other (specify):

Page2 of 24



gtr!:lGlnzrt',tNt4t
oFFtcE t sEoilrY

Q orynd O nnrenaeo l,tte
49

', 76. tllt the f,osr{rl sf thc bttHltE fnt $c ctbHlCmtcnt lr locffid on: One Floor

17. l,&t tlr€ rootn nsnbs{s} the crbbfuhmcrrt lt loctt€d in rdtrln {fre hddhtcl'rt ry'Wa

ilt Wt$efoclrc lwllaoslrrnqufr;fitffitlrrrr*5drhdrcerttrdrrsrt*Jf;Jtsil sicryrrffir? O ves O ffo

20, f lftb b s frnftreilctm {rn sd$Ir fcctucd h*rcs bbfig gnlrasdl praidclhrlrr:ndrcrlJ nmterofthefen*ec

zt,g;;5ttnffiqtulu,rlrthcbrailfihnltdrthccraHdrncntulffil .Qtlrl,l*EgP?3-?f{- Oro

wfr d firrJt[l rr *trdr the rtoand Effirr l,sbd

XLgrrlfl*ry,0llglrfgft{tlillGr

I

B.BlJfq,Aulnrl/sffi.&tui:'

24.&W,Tolrlnrlffip,

25. 8ilrlrcs Tdcphq* iltmbcr of tdft3 OrylH

X.rrpmrrlnrlrnlrerrllsnUlutg''

n gr mtdut fi ernGt n pmtffi firfpdkr* h Cnrcfiotttltlrdtc
ffi lo',e llo|m to Trafllc rr-floltol *th: Ctf*ldn|l* ld;{frrd h dfr tore

w 4Code:

n.lgflrurrlnlldrcclro,,nl[l.lrs,t''.'df{',t* PO Box 26257

S,W,TsstsWG' Rochester $rE NY Tq'frdrc. 14626

A" 8,ld,rrsTd!''F'/rfitmcrof ft.Ffeta*dnlritbtntr 964

tt 8ufira t-rnal ldtfcrlof tryrr:ntr{d&r:y: licenseapproval@gmail.com

I *t ttrc ffinor te.rrc holder s a ffilof fie lqd sillf f{Wffi s ts ryfff br thc 5src.
ncprscnt15msl3tfl*fumtarchcoffimfty#rrcprc*crtdmrtmdchgfilltbddosnrn$reieduponby
dreArlthorfry$f.ngrfffrg$c[6$a I rndentsrdtfiattlp]lrrfirddtttn&hS*fumrdldsoberdld

rpon,andthatf*crugrurcrsdonsrrryrelrdthdbmrord dttnffinorrerlocadonofdtelinnse.

Vt twt slgwe,t .fftm - urdcr Wl d Jtrfq1- that thc reprcraffim msde h frrb funn te tnrc.

?L.PfirtrdWfi#rdmw, Dominick L Ciliberto President

e*nUpdf*nmrc:

Trrrr.,

PaSe2sf 2



City Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Mayor Lombardi,

As previously discussed, my job responsibilities in my outside work in N.iagara County will increase as of
January 1,2025. I was not aware of this change until recently. The increase in responsibilities will now include
representing clients that will be in opposition to those clients of the Public Defender's Office. Because David
Blackley is cunently overseeing my work in the City, outside the City he is a Public Defender and there will
now be a conflict of interest. Please accept my resignation effective December 3I,2024. Please let me know if
there is anything further you need. Thank you for the opportunity.

Sincerely,
Kathleen A. Kugler, Esq.

kku g ler@ lockportny.gov
Monday, December 23,20242:37 PM

cityclerk@ lockportny.gov
Resignation

1



RECEIVED

ntc 3 1 7A74

CITY Ci-i-i.,. - ;' i-iCE

December 31,2024

.lohn Lombardi III
Mayor, City of Lockport
I Locks Plaza
Lockport, N.y. 14094

Mayor Lombardi,

Sinccrely,

on several recent occasions, I have approached you about the conduct of a fellow Fire Board member;specifically' regarding that member'.Lappropriate 
'.rr" 

of social media to aiscuss business pertinent tothe Lockport Fire Department. This;ni6", ir* urro uoir"a support for an individual who has been
l#:l#il1""Tln:i:i"1,:fl"'r"*l;:ir::'i:""!"0"n"*nt-an individuar *h" h;,;;;J-
Another fellow member-appointed b H: Firg Bgard post by your administration-willinglymisrepresented himself on a matter related to the Eirst ilaro. at 

" 
2."i"#;; ofAppeals meeting, heassured twenty residents that he would not support a recent special ur"i"r-itrequest. At thecommon council meeting days rater, he voted in support of that permit request.

l3iil#Jffi'r:f ffTfl:: serving with those who clearlv spread misinformation, or at worst,

Your apparent disregard for these two sifuations leaves me no choice- I cannot continue workingtoward the best' safest fire and ambulance service fo, city r"sidents alongside these two individuals-
It has been my pleasure.to proudly serve T{ cityfor the past seven years as a member of the LFDBoard of Fire commissioners. Please consider this my resignation from the Board.

Charles J- Morello
President, LFD Board of Fire Commissioners
643 Market Street
Lockport, N.y. 14094



info@lockportnv.qov

From:
Sent:
To:
Subiect:

Hi, Bob Carlin of 260 Niagara Street, again.
I know you are probably as sick of hearing from me as I am sick of writing, but I will try agatn.
As you know I have been trying to get a dead tree removed from in front of my house since 1993. I have
written, I have spoke with politicians, I have a notice on file with my attorney that any damage to my house
from this tree, the city is libel. Again I have been trying since 1993, and have watched healthier tree be taken
down all around me.
Yesterday and today the city is removing my neighbors tree. (Because he knows the mayor)
Can someone please contact me today and explain why my tree cannot be removed also.
Again...since 1993. Unfortunately I have not known any of the maydrrs, although they have all promised to have
it taken care of when they come to my door during an election year.
I really hope when I come home today it is gone since the street crew is next door anyway.
I would be a true Christmas miracle.
Have a very Merry Christmas!

Sent on my Samsung Galaxy A.51

Get Outlook for Android

Robert Carlin <carlrb88@hotmail.com>
Friday, December 20,202412:08 AM
info@lockportny.gov

IEXTERNAL] Dead tree, again

1



Lock Lift Apartments LLC

PO Box 1377

Lockport,'NY 14095

::::::,

Q6tzroAva,u
!2/20/2024 ctrY

To

Clayton Dimmick and John Lombardi itl and Clerks Office

HIWAYS AND Parks Manager Mayor

Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks plaza

Lockport, NY 14094

(All Three under separate cover, all three certified and all three regular us mail)

Please iet this certified letter serve as notice yet once again that the city's tree located at property

24 Orchard st is in immediate need of being taken down. Multiple notices and one previously sent
certified htter has been sent requesting the urgency of this sitgation.

Previously (after certified letter was sent) a limb fell off resulting in an insurance claim.

This tree is also causing our sewer system to back up. On 9122/24 Rodney Livergood, supervisor of
Hiways and parks was ciearing the city sewer iine and knocked on our door to tell us that we should go
to the city clerks office and request that the tree be taken down. We did so promptly and the secretary
at the clerks desk said that she would have someone from the hiway and parks department get back
with us. They never did.

This past Tuesday another large limb fell off this tree. See picture attached.

Please immediatety remove this iarge tree as I am sure you are aware of the urgency of the situation.

Tha

By:

nk yo u

Mary Lewis; t\4 ck Lift Apartments LLC 716 -510 -3194



9r

\g

, v \\r\
t- \$r\r

-lvar

x
(\a E-!rlr

1

1

I

I
I
j

I

I

{

I
i
i
Isr:t\\o

-Lc.tq--)

sv\ \ts\Fst
\ c..t N!at>x -0vr3:b

lsl* x\ \3 \\l- 5N)S
:\\t _)a e\A 5*\

-."-.-+".
- \$'a$)tf\ Jo blF)

5b o:a5Q{r\
\t>-

F3cts',,

N\
5> 9\r

>lttr .\:+.d-( $
l- T=\t>- srcR

)\\\ost Q\A rqX -rrrf:S;1$\T\i

l-t c{ 4J )}



3
City of Lockport Employee Anniversary

Repoft
January

Date Years
unt, P 24

23

19

19

18

18

18

18

t7
L7

T7

16

16

9

9

7

7

7

6

5

5

3

3

3

2

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1034 Noon, Carol K

1187 Blackley, David E

1041 Tucker, Michael E

1193 Plunkett, Tina L
1069 Belling, Aaron K

1133 Snyder, Julie K
1207 Swan, Roxane S

1161 Dimmic( Clayton C

1003 Dool, Jason C

1048 Magee, Ryan D
1163 Brewer, Megan K

1141 Vosburgh, Tricia K

1204 Devine, Mark S

1010 Mawhiney, Sue A
1062 Cavagnaro, Jon P

1064 Landry, Christian W
1170 GelneQ Michele M

1216 Heiman, Adam J

1314 MacKenzie, Aaron ,'ft-#qwf
1318 Saunders, Jason R- N*l*ft-,n-r-f
1461 Fogle, Kathryn J ?h4-fhp,.h
1466 Wojewoda, Daniel J

1465 Bixler, Gloria S

1507 Lupo, Margaret P

1508 Feidner, Karl L

1570 Craig, John D
1560 Halladay, Paula J
1562 Kirchberger, Kevin M

1563 Kugler, Kathleen A
1565 Lombardi, John III
1564 Mullane, Anita
1569 Serianni, Anthony J

1566 Goodman, Samuel W
1568 Keleher, Jeremiah J

1567 Nicometi, Ty T
1571 Schuner, Brittany A
L572 Diel, Jennifer A
1574 Wollaber, Cameron C

Waste Water Department
City Attorney's Offce
Water Distribution
Police Depaftment
Police Department
Police Depaftment
Police Department
Public Works

Building Inspection Department
Waste Water Department
Building Inspection Department
Police Department
City Council

City Treasurer
Public Works

Building Maintenance

Fire Depaftment
Public Works

Fire Department
Water Filtration

t/ City Council

Building Inspection Department
Police Department
City Council

Public Work
City Council

Mayor's ffice
City Council

City Attorney's Office
Mayor's Office

City Council

City Attorney's Office
Fire Department
Fire Department
Fire Department
City Treasurer
Building Inspection Department
Fire Department

0110412002

0110u2006
01/10/2006
0110612007

0111612007

oLlL912007

0112912007

01/11/2008
orl7Ll20o8
oLl28l20o8
0u0212009
0112312009

0Ll0L12016
0Ll0Ll20r6
oLlL2|20LB
0112212018

0112612018

oLl3Ll2OL9
o110612020

0112412020

oLl0rl2022
0112712022

0112412022

0111712023

0113012023

0t10112024
0r10t12024
0110r12024

0Llol12024
oLloL12024
oLloLl2024
0u0u2024
0t10212024
orl02l2024
0110212024

0111712024

0112212024

0112e12024
Total Fmployees 39

Run by Mary Pat Holz on 0L10212025 LOi27i46 AM Page 1 of 1



I
The Historic Palace, Inc.
PO Box 19 Lockport, New York 14095

Mayor of Lockport
Lockport, New York 14094

January 1,2025

On Saturday' February 8, 2025 the Historic Palace Theatre will be holding the 53rd Annual Lockport l0 Open
Road Race. On behalf of the Palace, I am requesting permission from the City of Lockport to continue this strong
tradition. The City will be named as an additional insured under the event's insurance provided by USA Track & Field.

Last year nearly 450 runners from all over Western New York, Southern Ontario and Pennsylvania finished the l0-mile, or
5-mile. It is the second oldest race to be held annually in Western New York.

We are requesting the city's support in providing barricades, cones, and police support in conducting a safe and successful
event. We are also requesting permission to place two portable toilets in the parking lot of Widewater Marina for the
runners convenience.

In addition, I would like to request the support of the Lockport Police Department for traffic control during the race. I
would also like to request the support of the Lockport Fire Department for traffic control for the start of the race
depending on their availability. The Niagara County Sheriff's Department and the New York State Police will be
contacted to lend support for traffic control in addition to numerous volunteers to guide the runner safely along the course.

There will be a safety meeting with all support agencies on Wednesday, February 5,2024 at 4:00PM at the Palace to
cover logistics, event safety, and the race day timeline.

The race will be at 9:00AM on race day in front of the library. The runners will travel east to Washburn Street and then
south to Union Street. The runners will travel west on Union to Market Street and then down the hill all the way to the
Cold Springs Road. At that point the runners will leave the city and eventually return to the Palace by finishing up Market
Street to Elm Street and then to the finish line in front of the Palace. A course map is enclosed with this letter.

Traffic will need to be stopped on East Avenue between Elm and Charles Streets for the duration of the race (8:00AM -
l2:30PM). Elm Street will need to be closed to traffic for the finish of the race. Traffic flow on Market Street will need to
be disrupted to accommodate the rurlners. All traffic volunteers will be trained on proper procedures for conducting a safe
event. From the start of the race to the time that the last finisher crosses the finish line is approximately two hours and I 5

minutes. All closed roads will be opened to trafTic as soon as possible.

The Mayor and all Common Council members are invited to either participate or join us for the ceremonial start of the
race.

Sincerely,

Jeff Tracy, Race Director
7 1 6.622.9 487 ScoreThisJeff@gmail.com



r

Lockport 10 Timeline
Date Iine Job Person

, Contact Law Enforcement

, usAfaF s;nction

Requests

November

i

1 Week Before

Permit requests

. Secure Potable Toilets

istration O ns

Safety Meeting

Stuff Mailboxes along the course

Set

5:00 Close EastAve for Parki

Set out mile markers

1 Week Before

Night Before
,Race Da

Score This

Jeff
Jeff
10 people

Jeff
Jeff

Cone Market St. Hill

Volunteers Arrive

Jeff

10 people6:45

7:00 Begins

8:00,Close East Ave for Traffic

Traffic Volunteers Arrive

rScore This

25 people

8:45 Runners Outside

I
Elvis

Ri e Road r

Elvis

leave

9:00 l10 mile Start

9:45 5 mile Start

9:55 First Finisher

Score This

Jeff

10:00 Food & Band Ready to go

11:30 Finish line closes

11.45 Awards

1:00 Go Home



q"ri
{J$lr

[N6Sf$m

2il3t201s

Ceftified Course
NYl5OO1JJ

Effective: 1-/02/2OL5
Througtr: L2/3t/2025

*l

9\

St

-1 w@
steersewer FINISH DETAIL

(

Grate
YMCA Building
1 9 East Ave UnLabeled

Pole

+37 1lzfeel .+

East Ave

26

FINISH

Gras Median

Lockport Y-|0
Lockport, NY

USATF - Certified Course Map

-
0)
a_

noI
N

A

$"$

Course Distance: 10 Miles
Date Measured: December 28.2014
Measured By: Jeff John

BuffaloRunners.com
Calibration Course NY14001.1.1
Notes Map not to scale. Runners may

have use of entire road surface.

FINISH

START DETAIL @
o
.g
(E

o
Lamp Pole 20 feet

East Ave

START

UnLabeled
9.5

Steel Sewer
Grate

http://www.usatf.org/events/courses/maps/showMap.asp?courseID=NY 1500lJJ t/3



2tw2a5

NY1 5OO1 JJ
January 3, 201 5

Lockport Y-10 Mile and Kilometer Splits

USATF - Certified Course Map

START

43 East Ave, and at the NW corner of intersect of East
Ave and Charles St, and 20' east of unlabeled Lamp Pole
north side of East Ave, and 9.5 feet east of the plane of
the west edge of Charles St, and at the west corner of
steel sewer qrate at the NW corner of the intersection.

l MILE
391 Market St and 4 feet past pole # NYT 34, which is
past (east of) Adam St.

2 MILE
On Cold Springs Rd, mid-bridge, 200 feet past intersect
with Market St.

3 MILE
On Lake Ave before (south of) Heather Dr, and at pole
NYSEG 43 / NYT 45, and 212feet before (south of)
Heather Dr.

5K
On Lake Ave, past (north of) Heather Dr, and 50 feet
before (south of) pole NYSEG 48, and 100 feet before
MBX of 4419 Lake Ave.

4 MILE
6655 Slayton Settlement Rd, and 12 feet before MBX of
6655 Slayton Settlement Rd.

5 MILE
7095 Slayton Settlement Rd, and 86.5 feet past (east of)
pole # NYSEG 1415 I 53.

6 MILE
On Harrington Rd, and 157 feet past (south of) hydrant at
4393 Harrinaton Rd.

10K
On Harrington Rd at start of curve in road, and 95 feet
past hydrant # 5, and 54 feet before yellow bridge
clearance sion: 12'9".

7 MILE
N Canal Rd before (east of) Day Rd, and 15 feet before
yellow left-arrow sign, and 462 feet before (east of Day
Rd).

8 MILE At MBX of 6629 N Canal Rd

9 MILE at 537 Market St

15K
at 365 / 355 Market St, and 25 feet before (east of) pole #
NYT 31.

FINISH

At 19 East Ave in front of the YMCA building and exactly
at the vertical center of the unlabeled lamp pole in front of
main "Y" entrance, and 26 feet east of the west edge of
the center median, and 37'6" past (east of) steelsewer
orate on north side of road.

http://www.usatf.org/events/courses/maps/showMap.asp?courselD=NY l -5001JJ 2t3



2^3t201s I"JSAI'F - Certified Course Map

{t./
Rosd Running Technical Council

IISA Track & Field

Meusurement C ertificate

recognizetl by

nnc/,

USA
TNACKAF'ELD,"

Narne of the course Lockport Y-10 Distance 10 Miles
Location (state) New York (city) Lockport
Type o.f'course: road race [| calibration I track f] Conliguration: Complex of Loops

Type of surface: paved 100 0/6 dirt - % gravel - 9i, grass - 7o track * %

Elevation (nreters abor,e sea level) Start 188 Finish 188 Highest 188 Lorvest 115

Straight line distance between start & finish 79 meters Drop 0 nY16 Separation 0. 5 04

Meastrredby(name.address,phone&e-mail) Jeff ,John, PO Box 608, fuiherst NY 14226

ef f GBuf faloRunners . com

Race contact (name, address, phone & e-rnail) Jef f Tracy, 19 East Ave, Loekport NY 14094

jeffGscore*this. com

Measurirrg Methods: bicycle ffi steel tape I
Number of r.neasurements o{'entire course:

Race date: February 14, 2015

2

electronic distance meter f]
Date(s) when course measured: December 28, 2OL4

Course certification ef iective date ,Ian 3 2015

Be It Officially Noted Thst
Based on examination of data provided by the above named measurer, the course described above and
in the map atlached is hereby certified as reasonably accurate in measurement according to the stan-
dards adopted by the Road Running Technical Council. If any changes are made to the course, this cer-
tificntion becomes void, and the course must then be reccrtified.

VeriJicutiort oJ'Course - ln the event a National Open Record is set on this course, or at the discretion
o1'USA Traqk & Field, a veriflcation remeasurement may be required to be performed by a member of
the Road Running Technical Council. lf'such a rerneasurement shows the course to be short, then all
pcnding records rvill be reiected and thc course certif-rcation will be cancelled.

This certification expires on Decernber 31 in the yeur

Certification code: NYl5001JJ

Notice to Race Director: Use this Certi{lcation Code
in a/l public announcemenls relating to your race.

202s

AS NATIONALLY CERTIFIED BY:

D
Date: ilanuary 3, 201-5

Jeff John, USATI"/RRTC Certifier i PO tsox 608 Amherst NY 14226 | (716) 982-4779 i Jeff(@BuffaloRunners.com

RRT-C Chairperson

http://wwu'.usatf .org/events/courses/maps/showMap.asp?courselD=NY I 500 IJJ

Date

3t3



5

OPTIMIST CLUB OF LOCKPORT

F RI ND

SERYING THE YOUTH OF LOCKPORT SINCE 1948

Dec.26,2024

City of Lockport
City Clerk's Office
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

RECFI\"/ED

DEO 3 LIZ0,?4

CITY CLERK OFFICE

Re: 49th Annual Lockport Optimist Outdoor Arts & Craft Festival

This letter is a request from the Optimist Club of Lockport for permission to hold their
annual arts and craft show on Main Street (Saxton St. to Washburn St.) in Lockport June
28th & 29th 2025 . The show will be open from 1 0:00 AM to 5 :00pm. The streets will be
blocked off 7:00AM each day to allow vendors time to set up their booths and remove
their vehicles from the show area. We will open the street back up for thru traffic as soon
as it is safe to do so. We would request that the area from Market St. north to Chestnut St.
as well as the immediate show area be off limits for vendors not having a valid Lockport
Outdoor Arts & Crafts show permit.

We are also asking for use of the city's trash barrels and wooden barricades. As we have
in the past we would like permission to keep our golf cart at the police garage overnight
Friday and Saturday. We will pick it up Saturday and Sunday mornings for use during
the show.

The city will be named on an insurance binder for this event as done in the past. A copy
will be given to the city clerks' office before the show.

Thank you for your consideration and continued support ofthis event. Ifthere are any
questions regarding the above please contact me at (716)434-2207.

Ed
43 Woodbury Dr.
Lockport, NY 14094

ep sandusky @v eizon.net

MATTHEW SANDUSKY - PRESIDENT f,D SANDTISKY - VICE PRESIDENT
DAVID AZZINARO - SECERTARY/TREASfIRER

OPTIMIST CLUB OF LOCKPORT INC. 20 Woodbury Dr LOCKPORT NEWYORK 14094


